Rancher’s Corner

Jack Lee acquired a homestead to the SE
% 14-21-3-5in 1926 and he and his
brother Bill opening a store. The next
year their parents, Harry and Jenny Lee,
moved into the store. After Harry died
in 1932, Jack and Bill’s brother Frank
purchased the store and in 1946 resold
the store and land back to Bill. It
became known as Bill’s Corner Service.
In the 1950’s, school bus drivers Bill Lee
and Gordon Blanchard would stop with
the kids once a week so everyone could have a treat. Popsicles and O Henry
chocolate bars were popular for 10 cents.

For twenty-seven years it was called Bill’s Corner Service. After that it was rented
as a Craft Store, then as a restaurant.

Bill and Ethel Lee also ran the business as a bulk station too for a time. There
have been various renters throughout the years. At present, the property is still
owned by descendants of Bill and Ethel.

Recently this restaurant has been
renamed Rancher’s Corner. In
2020, take out menus, including
pizza, were added to the menu,
due to covid regulations.




